

Emmanuel del Río Sarmiento

Computer Technologies Engineer

Computer Technology Engineering Student.
Fan of graphic design, digital marketing, string instruments, and mountaineering.

CONTACT



<https://emmanueldelrio.com/>



+52 777 352 97 05



emmanueldelrio@hotmail.es



Cuernavaca, Morelos, México

SKILLS

Programming languages:

C++, C#, HTML, Kotlin (Andorid), Python.

Software:

Visual Studio Code
Adobe Creative Suite (Intermedio)
Linux (CentOS, Kali, Red Hat, Ubuntu)
WordPress / Bootstrap/ Blogger
Google Colab (Deep Learning)
SalesForce

Aptitudes:

Teamwork / Leadership / Integrity
Taste for learning / Proactivity
Adaptability

LANGUAGES

Spanish Mother tongue

English BULATS B2+

INTERESTS

Hiking / Mountaineering / Editing
Calisthenics / Scientific Outreach
Instruments / IT Security
Skating / Geopolitics / Chess

PROFILE



I am an inveterate self-taught person who, through years of study, dedication and effort, has managed to become a person of integrity. Thanks to this need to learn, I have been acquiring knowledge in various areas, discovering my passion for the area of Information Technology, and specializing in it without neglecting my love for design and scientific dissemination.

EXPERIENCE



Community Manager & Editor (2015-2017): Administration of the web pages and edition of multimedia content of Radio Maranatha.

Front-end developer (2018-2019): Website development and online radio server for ministries before the end.

Videogame developer (2019): Development of the videogame "R2D2 Run".

Leader in software development (2019): Inventory management software development (RISE) for the physical plant ITESM CVA.

Security Guard (Summer 2019): Summer job as a security guard at the summer camp at Camp Lokanda.

Software developer (2019): Development of predictor software for electoral results, presented for the ITESM CVA.

Videogame developer (2020): Development of the videogame "YIGOVIA".

Writing of academic article (2020): Co-author of the article "Experiences in the application of the 5E Methodology in the transition to the flexible digital model".

Project Manager "semestre i" Amazon (2021): I worked as the Project Manager and Back-End developer on collaboration with amazon.

EDUCATION



ITESM (Instituto Tecnológico y de Estudios Superiores de Monterrey)

Bachelor of Engineering (2017 - Present)

During my higher studies I have obtained two school recognition of academic merit for academic excellence, I have founded a group of students focused on excursions, I have been president of the Student Society for my career (2019-2020) and during this year I have published an article by collaboration with several teachers for the 7th International Congress of Educational Innovation. I am currently working on an article on food recognition.

Certificates

CCNA R&S: Routing and Switching Essentials

CCNA R&S: Introduction to Networks

CCNA: Cybersecurity Essentials